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CITY OF CORONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND POWER
NOTICE REQUESTING 
PREQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS
FOR PREQUALIFIED CANDIDATES LIST FOR 
WATER, SEWER AND WATER RECLAMATION PROJECTS
EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 2018 TO JUNE 30, 2021
CANDIDATE CONTACT INFORMATION
Firm Name: 							Check One: 	□ Corporation 
(as it appears on Contractor’s California state license)	□ LLC
□ Partnership 
□ Sole Proprietor
Contact Person (Name & Title): 									
Business Address:  											
Business Phone: 						Fax: 					
E-mail Address: 					
If firm is a sole proprietor or partnership:
Owner(s) of Company	:  										
Home Office Location (City, State): 									
Registered Managing Employee/Name and License Number: 					
Director of Industrial Relations Registration Number: 						
Dun and Bradstreet Number (if applicable):  								 
Each Candidate must have a General Engineering "A" California Contractor’s license or a combination of specialty contractor’s licenses for the project category the Candidate is seeking prequalification which is current, active and in good standing with the California Contractors State License Board (CSLB), on the date and time of submittal of the Candidate’s Prequalification Package and must submit this Prequalification Package with all portions completed, including required attachments. Each Candidate must answer all of the following questions and provide all requested information, where applicable. It is critical that Candidates fill out all information required accurately, completely, truthfully and to the best of their knowledge. Ambiguous or incomplete information may lead to an unfavorable evaluation and may result in a determination that the Candidate is not qualified.
I, the undersigned, certify and declare that I have read all the answers to this pre-qualification questionnaire and know their contents. The matters stated in the questionnaire answers are true of my own knowledge and belief, except as to those matters stated on information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is correct.
Dated: 												
Signature 
												
Print Name



ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The undersigned acknowledges receipt, understanding and full consideration of the following addenda to the Prequalification Package.


Addenda No. _________	Dated:  				
Addenda No. _________	Dated:  				
Addenda No. _________	Dated:  				
Addenda No. _________	Dated:  				


		
Signature


		
Print Name


						
Title


					
Date

1

PART I. 	COMPANY INFORMATION, ORGANIZATION, HISTORY, ORGANIZATIONAL PERFORMANCE, LICENSES, PROJECT CATEGORY SELECTION

Candidates shall complete all applicable questions below. In the case of Joint Ventures, the requirements of Parts I, II and IV apply to each Joint Venture partner individually. 

A. Company Information

Home Office Location (City, State): 									
Name of Surety Company and Single Project Maximum Bonding Capacity:
													
Number of years your firm has been in business in California: 					
State your firm’s gross revenues for each of the last three years (Year/Gross Revenue):
											

B. Organizational Structure 

For Firms that are Corporations: 
Date incorporated: 						
Under the laws of what state: 					
Provide all the following information for each person who is either (a) an officer of the corporation (president, vice president, secretary, treasurer), or (b) the owner of at least ten percent of the corporation’s stock.
	Name
	Position
	Years with Company
	% Ownership

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



Identify every construction firm that any person listed above has been associated with (as owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years. 
NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten per cent or more of the business, or 10 per cent or more of its stock, if the business is a corporation.
	Person’s Name
	Construction Firm
	Dates of Person’s Participation with Firm

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



For Firms that are Partnerships or LLCs: 
Date of formation: 						
Under the laws of what state: 					
Provide all the following information for each partner who owns 10 percent or more of the firm.
	Name
	Position
	Years with Company
	% Ownership

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Identify every construction company that any partner has been associated with (as owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years. 
NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten percent or more of the business, or ten percent or more of its stock, if the business is a corporation.
	Person’s Name
	Construction Firm
	Dates of Person’s Participation with Firm

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	





For Firms that are Sole Proprietorships: 
Date of commencement of business: 					
Identify every construction firm that the business owner has been associated with (as owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) at any time during the last five years. 
NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten percent or more of the business, or ten percent or more of its stock, if the business is a corporation.
	Person’s Name
	Construction Firm
	Dates of Person’s Participation with Firm

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



For Firms that intend to bid as a Joint Venture: 
Date of commencement of joint venture: 				
Provide all of the following information for each firm that is a member of the joint venture that expects to bid on one or more projects:
	Name of Firm
	% Ownership of Joint Venture

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


Specify which firm will be the lead company in the Joint Venture.


C. History of the Business, Organizational Performance and Financial Information 

1. Has there been any change in ownership of the firm at any time during the last five years? NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question. 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page. 

2.	How many years has your organization been in business in California, as a Contractor, under your present business name and license number? 		Years

3.	Is the firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another construction firm?  NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 percent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm. 
□ Yes 		□ No
	If “yes” and a firm seeks to pre-qualify on the basis of the financial status or the experience of an affiliate or parent company, that affiliate or parent company will be required to provide an affidavit guaranteeing the contract performance of the pre-qualifying firm in every respect including indemnity.

4.	A candidate must furnish a statement of financial position in accordance with either of the following options:
a. Attach a copy of your firm's latest reviewed or audited financial statement with accompanying notes and supplemental information. 
NOTE: A financial statement that is not either reviewed or audited is not acceptable. A letter verifying availability of a line of credit may also be attached; however, it will be considered as supplemental information only, and is not a substitute for the required financial statement.
b. Attach a notarized statement from a bonding firm authorized to do business in the state of California. The statement must indicate the maximum bonding coverage the surety will issue on the applicant’s behalf for a single contract, and shall also specify the total bonding that the surety will issue for all of the applicant’s work, including uncompleted contracts.

5.	List your firm’s Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers’ compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years.  Obtain a letter from your insurance carrier (or state fund if applicable) with your interstate EMR’s for the current year, the previous year, and the year prior to the previous year.  If you do not have an interstate rating, obtain your intrastate EMR’s.  Attach the letter as part of your response.
	NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your workers’ compensation insurance carrier.

	Current year:  						
	Previous year:   					
	Year prior to previous year:  				

	If your EMR for any of these three years is or was 1.00 or higher, attach a letter of explanation.

6. In the last five (5) years has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for your firm?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes” please explain on a separate signed sheet.
7.	Has your firm been in bankruptcy any time during the last five (5) years?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” please explain on a separate signed sheet.

D. Key Personnel/Resumes

1. Attach an organizational chart of your project team for construction projects.
2. Provide the name of the Project Manager(s), Field Superintendent(s) and any other relevant personnel who will be assigned, and in direct charge, if your company is awarded a construction project by the City.
3. Provide resumes, including relevant experience, of the Project Manager(s) and Field Superintendent(s).
				     Project Manager							
Name							Years with Company	Years in Function
				     Project Manager							
Name							Years with Company	Years in Function
				     Field Superintendent						
Name							Years with Company	Years in Function
				     Field Superintendent						
Name							Years with Company	Years in Function
				     Field Engineer							
Name							Years with Company	Years in Function
				     Field Engineer							
Name							Years with Company	Years in Function
				      									
Name			       Function			Years with Company	Years in Function
				      									
Name			       Function			Years with Company	Years in Function


E. Licenses 

1. List all license numbers, classifications and expiration dates of the California Contractor licenses held by your firm.
	License No. 
	Class
	Type
	Category

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



2. If any of your firm’s license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list below the names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the California State Licensing Board (CSLB) records whom meet(s) the experience and examination requirements for each license. 
												
												

3. Has your firm changed names or license numbers in the past five (5) years? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change. List all names and all licenses used. 

4. Has any owner, partner or officer (for corporations) of your firm operated a construction firm under any other name in the last five (5) years? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change. 

5. Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing Employee (RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended within the last five (5) years?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” please explain on a separate signed sheet.

F. Project Category Selection 

Check all Project Categories the applicant is applying for. For descriptions of project categories see Part III – Project Information.
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical		□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation

PART II. ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR QUALIFICATION 

Prospective bidders shall complete all questions below. Questions are pass/fail with criteria for passing listed for each question. In the case of Joint Ventures, the requirements of Parts I, II, and III apply to each Joint Venture partner individually. Bidders must pass all questions in order to be deemed qualified. If additional explanation is necessary, bidders shall provide information and reference the question being answered.

1. Is your firm bidding as the Prime Contractor?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “no,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

2. Does your firm possess a valid and current General Engineering "A" or Specialty California Contractor’s license for the project or projects for which it intends to submit a bid? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “no,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

3. Is your firm currently registered with the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) and eligible to bid on public works contracts?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “no,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

4. During the last five (5) years, has your firm been denied performance and payment bonds by a surety company because of the surety's determination that your firm has failed to perform adequately on an existing or prior project? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

5. Has your Contractor’s license been revoked or suspended at any time for more than 90 days in the last five (5) years, pursuant to Article 7 of the California Business and Professional Code (construction without a permit, failure to pay civil penalties or compliance with order or correction, etc.)? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 

6. Within the last five (5) years, has a surety or the owner of a project completed or paid for the completion of a project on your behalf because your firm was terminated for cause by the owner? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm may not be qualified to bid (if applicable, provide additional information to explain your response).

7. At any time in the last five (5) years has your firm paid liquidated damages on two (2) or more construction contracts with either a public or private owner? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 

8. At the time of submitting this pre-qualification form, is your firm ineligible to bid on or be awarded a public works contract, or perform as a subcontractor on a public works contract, because of prevailing wage violations pursuant to either Labor Code section 1777.1 (contractor/subcontractor fraud on public works jobs) or Labor Code section 1777.7 (Apprenticeship Program violations)? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

9. At any time during the last five (5) years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been convicted of a crime involving the bidding, award or performance of a government contract? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 

10. At any time during the last five (5) years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been found liable in civil or criminal court for false claims, material misrepresentation, dishonesty, theft, or fraud against a public entity? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

11. In the last five (5) years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your firm's owners, principals or officers was associated, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, from being awarded or from completing, any public work or government project for any reason? 
NOTE: “Associated with” refers to another construction firm in which an owner, partner or officer of your firm held an ownership, principal, or management position, and which is listed in response to Part I, Section B. 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 

12. Has state or federal OSHA cited and assessed penalties against your firm for any “willful”  or “repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past five (5) years, or any “serious” violations in the past two (2) years?
NOTE:  A willful, serious or repeat citation properly appealed through OSHA is not considered to be a violation until the matter is closed and considered final by OSHA.  The City still expects this information to be disclosed by the Candidate, with an explanation and documentation showing that the matter is properly under appeal with OSHA and not considered closed or final.
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 

13. Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District, Regional Water Quality Control Board, local storm water management agency, or the Department of Toxic Substance Control cited and assessed penalties in excess of $100,000 per incident against your firm due to your work in the past five (5) years?

NOTE: If you have filed an appeal for a citation and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation. 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 

14. Can your firm comply with and provide all insurance as defined in Attachment A, Insurance Requirements.

Limits will vary by project, but for the purposes of establishing a minimum coverage level, the following coverage levels shall be provided at a minimum:
								Per Occurrence 	Aggregate
General Liability 					$3 million 		$6 million
Bodily Injury/Property Damage/Personal Injury 	$3 million 		$6 million
Products/Completed Operations 			$3 million 		$6 million
Auto Liability 						N/A 			$2 million
□ Yes 		□ No
If “no,” your firm is not qualified to bid.
NOTE:  Candidate shall furnish a statement indicating Candidate’s ability to provide the insurance set forth in Attachment A, Insurance Requirements.  A Prequalified Candidate will be required to provide proof of insurance and required endorsements prior to award of contract for a specific project.

15. Does your firm currently have workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “no,” your firm is not qualified to bid



16. Within the last five years has there ever been a period when your firm had employees, but was without workers’ compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

17. Has your firm completed, as the Prime Contractor, at least three (3) water, sewer, and/or water reclamation projects, each exceeding $500,000 in construction cost in the State of California within the last five years? 
If Candidate is submitting for only Water Well Rehabilitation work, has your firm completed, as the Prime Contractor, at least three (3) water well rehabilitation projects, each exceeding $50,000 in construction cost in the State of California within the last five years?
For the purposes of this question, water and/or wastewater projects are defined as projects involving potable water, reclaimed water, sewer collections, and/or water and wastewater treatment for a city, county, state agency, special district, or private utility.
□ Yes 		□ No
If “no,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

18. Is your firm currently in bankruptcy? 
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm and a supplier, another contractor, or subcontractor.   You need not include information about “pass-through” disputes in which the actual dispute is between a sub-contractor and a project owner.  Also, you may omit reference to all disputes about amounts of less than $50,000.

19. In the past five (5) years, has an owner filed two (2) or more separate claims against your firm, in a court of law or in an arbitration process, concerning your firm’s work on a construction project.
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid.

20. In the past five (5) years, has your firm filed two (2) or more separate claims against an owner in a court of law or in an arbitration process, concerning work on a construction project or payment for a contract?
□ Yes 		□ No
If “yes,” your firm is not qualified to bid. 


PART IV.	REFERENCES
[bookmark: PROJECT_EXAMPLES]
PROJECT EXAMPLES

Projects
Using the Project and Personnel Experience Requirements for Qualification Part VI questionnaire, you must submit information concerning completed or ongoing (at least 75% complete) projects performed by the Candidate in the last five years (ten years for storage tanks), and which demonstrates technical complexity in materials and in construction methods related to the project category for which you are seeking prequalification. The minimum number of projects to be submitted varies by project category, as set forth in Part III of this prequalification package.

A separate Part VI questionnaire must be submitted for each project category for which you are seeking prequalification.   In the case of Joint Ventures, the requirements of Parts I, II, IV and Part VI apply to each Joint Venture partner individually.  Projects directly related to the project category(ies) for which you are seeking prequalification are highly encouraged. Listing related projects beyond the minimum required (up to five projects maximum) is also highly encouraged. Fill out each project questionnaire in its entirety and include with the prequalification package.

References
Provide below contact information for each project submitted under Part VI requirements. The City will prepare and send the reference questionnaire to the listed references. The City reserves the right to seek additional information from any individual who has information about the listed projects. Provide additional reference forms if necessary.




Project #1
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #2
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #3
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #4
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #5
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #6
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #7
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #8
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #9
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								

Project #10
Project categories (check all that apply for this project)
	□ Pipelines			
	□ Storage Tanks
	□ Water Treatment, Water Pump Station, Well Equipping, Water System Mechanical
	□ Water Reclamation, Sewage Pump Station, Sewer System Mechanical
	□ Water Well Drilling
	□ Water Well Rehabilitation
Project Name: 												
Owner: 												
Owner Contact (required):
Name (required):								
Position (required):								
Current E-Mail (required):							
Current Phone (required):							
Engineering Firm: 											
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Hydrogeology Firm (for Well Drilling and Rehabilitation): 						
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Construction Management Firm: 									
Name:										
	Position:									
Current E-Mail:								
Current Phone:								
Release and Waiver
To effectuate the candid completion of information requested in the questionnaire referenced in this Part, you are required to execute and submit the attached Release and Waiver of Liability in favor of each individual furnishing information requested in the questionnaire.
The highest possible score per reference is 70 points. A question response of N/A will receive 5 points. If a contractor scores less than 35 points on any reference, the Candidate is not qualified to bid.  If a contractor scores less than an average of 49 points for all references, the Candidate is not qualified to bid.

RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AGREEMENT

This Release and Waiver of Liability (hereinafter the “Release”) is entered into between the City of Corona and 									, a general contractor (hereinafter “General Contractor”). 

RECITALS

1. The City of Corona has issued a Request for Prequalification Packages to establish a list of general contractors qualified to bid on certain City projects. 

2. General Contractor has submitted a response to the City’s Request for Prequalification and has submitted reference projects and project owners as references for its qualifications. 

3. The City seeks candid comments on the General Contractor’s performance on the listed projects from the owners and the owners’ representatives. 

RELEASE AND WAIVER

General Contractor hereby fully and forever releases, exonerates, discharges, and covenants not to sue the City, its commissions and boards, officers and employees, and all individuals and entities furnishing comments on General Contractors’ performance from and for any and all claims, causes of action, demands, damages and any and all other liabilities of any kind or description, in law, equity, or otherwise arising out of information furnished about General Contractor’s performance on the projects.

INTENDED BENEFICIARIES

The City, its commissions and boards, officers and employees and all individuals and entities furnishing any information relating to General Contractor’s qualifications are intended 
beneficiaries of this Release and Waiver and are entitled to enforce its terms.


 									Dated: 				
GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
Authorized Representative
